Doughty, Charlotte

From: Maggie.O-Brien@warwick.ac.uk

Sent: 13 May 2024 16:11

To: O'Brien, Maggie

Cc: Kirk, Becca; Doughty, Charlotte; Lowe, Daniel; Twigg-Flesner, Christian
Subject: Exam Prep recording and further information - DUG update
Categories: Law - Student Email Archive

Dear Student

| have re-recording Exam Preparation due to some technical problems last week. The link is below
and also loaded on to the Examinations page in the student hub. The recording is 40 minutes long.
You will also find the additional referencing guidance and slides on the same page. Read the
important information on AEP at the top, then scroll down to Examination Materials. Make sure you
navigate through to the AEP page before your examinations and watch the short guidance videos.

Exam Preparation Session-20240513_133152-Meeting Recording.mp4

https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/ug/exams#materials

| also wanted to add some information relating to the question of whether you are able to upload
more than once? The answer is yes — AEP gives you the chance to upload submissions, check by
downloading their submission to review, delete if necessary and reupload before the

deadline. However, once finish assessment is selected, no further submissions can be
made. AEP will prompt you to check files before they finish assessment.

At this point, whatever you have uploaded will be marked. There is no discretion to mark mistaken
submissions so please use your upload time to do just that — check and upload your examination.

Any last minute queries — use the DUG padlet below. We are monitoring during working hours and will
respond quickly.

It only remains for us to wish you all the best of luck in your examinations.

Best wishes, Maggie and Daniel



